DISTRICT OF BARRIERE MINUTES OF A RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING Held on Monday, June 19, 2023 at 9:00am in the Council Chambers at Municipal Hall

4936 Barriere Town Road, Barriere, B.C.

"We acknowledge and respect the indígenous peoples of Simpcw First Nation within whose lands we are meeting today."

Present:	Councillor Louise Lodge - Chair Jen Crosman Glenda Feller Councillor Donna Kibble
Regrets:	Councillor Colin McInnis
Staff:	Bob Payette, Chief Administrative Officer Jamie Mosdell, Recreation Coordinator

Chair Lodge called the meeting to order at 9:03am

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by Glenda Feller Seconded by Jen Crosman That the Committee approve the June 19, 2023, Recreation Committee Meeting Agenda as amended.

CARRIED

2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Moved by Glenda Feller Seconded by Jen Crosman That Council adopt the minutes of the <u>May 24, 2023, Recreation Committee Meeting</u>

CARRIED

3. PARTICIPACTION UPDATE AND CELEBRATION PARTY

An update on the ParticipACTION standings was provided and it was agreed that community groups and organizations are the main source of activity minutes. It was suggested that a table at AG Foods be set up to continue to encourage the town to sign up as individuals. Staff will also create material to be posted on the Barriere Recreation Facebook page to ask the community their "top wishes" if Barriere does win the Community Challenge.

4. CANADA DAY EVENT

The Recreation Coordinator confirmed the Canada Day event for July 1st at 2pm and the Committee members confirmed their roles for the day.

5. BANDSHELL FRIDAYS

It was discussed that Bill Fowler has handled the line up for this year's Bandshell Fridays which have been confirmed for every second week in July and August. It was agreed that upon this year's completion of events, the Recreation Committee will discuss revitalizing Bandshell Fridays starting next year and further conversation on purchasing sound equipment will also take place at that time. It was suggested that if Barriere does not win the ParticipACTION Community Challenge, the Recreation Committee approach Council for a legacy fund for \$10,000 for their efforts with the Challenge, for the funds to be used to purchase the sound equipment. It was agreed that a projector and screen would also be beneficial for future movie nights at the Bandshell as well.

6. WILDFIRE MONUMENT RIBBON CUTTING

The Recreation Coordinator provided a summary of where planning was left off. It was requested that the Barriere Museum be involved with a booth to sell T-shirts and other miscellaneous items.

Discussion ensued to confirm an additional speaker to discuss the history of the fire before the speeches start as well as the timeline of events, a list of invitees and starting advertising.

7. BIKE RODEO VOLUNTEERS

The Bike Rodeo has been confirmed for July 8th and it was suggested to confirm if any members of the Recreation Committee were available to volunteer.

8. PUBLIC INQUIRIES – None presented

9. NEXT MEETING -

Wednesday, July 26, @ 3pm

10. ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Glenda Feller that the meeting adjourn at 10:23am

CARRIED

Chair Louise Lodge

Jamie Mosdell, Rec Coordinator